MAYOR JIM GRAY h‘ LEX' NGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W “/"/VW—

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: May 23, 2017

SUBJECT:  Donation to the Division of Aging and Disability Services by the Lexington Medical Society
Bell House Walking Club

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to accept a $500.00 donation for the Lexington
Medical Society Striders Walking Club to the Division of Aging and Disability Services.

Why are you requesting?
This donation will be used to provide incentives and giveaways to participants in the Bell House
Strikers Walking Club and the Bell House Senior Programs. These programs are supported by
the Division of Aging and Disability Services.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
This fiscal year impact is a $500 donation, no impact in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted?
Budget Amendment is in progress to move the funds to 1103-606102-6086-75101.
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